

Welcome to our weekly newsletter

### What's coming up at the Club

#### Coming Events ~

- 10<sup>th</sup> Nov – Wednesday Mixed Haggie 12.30pm start  
12<sup>th</sup> Nov – Friday Triples 12.30pm start  
15<sup>th</sup> Nov – Monday Mixed Roll Up, 12.30pm start  
Monday Interclub 12.30pm start  
Eves Twilight starts 5.30pm  
16<sup>th</sup> Nov – Tuesday – Ibbotsen Rosebowl 9am – 12 noon  
17<sup>th</sup> Nov – Wednesday – Mixed Haggie 12.30pm start  
19<sup>th</sup> Nov – Friday Triples 12.30pm start  
22<sup>nd</sup> Nov – Monday Mixed Roll-up 12.30pm start  
Interclub Optional Fours start 12.30pm  
Eves Twilight 5.30pm  
23<sup>rd</sup> Nov – Tuesday – Matua Optional Triples –  
Sponsored by Stash it storage  
24<sup>th</sup> Nov – Wednesday Mixed Haggie 12.30pm start  
26<sup>th</sup> Nov – Friday Triples 12.30pm start

#### Open Tournaments in the Western Bay Division

- 4<sup>th</sup> Nov – Thursday – Mount Optional Fours  
7<sup>th</sup> Nov – Sunday – Katikati Mixed 2x4x2  
11<sup>th</sup> Nov – Thursday – Tauranga Optional 2B Triples  
16<sup>th</sup> Nov – Tuesday – Omokoroa Men's Fours (Hams)  
18<sup>th</sup> Nov – Thursday – Tga South Optional Bonus Fours  
23<sup>rd</sup> Nov – Tuesday – Matua Optional Triples  
25<sup>th</sup> Nov – Thursday – Tga South Optional Triples  
27<sup>th</sup> Nov – Saturday - Tauranga Optional Fours (Hams)  
28<sup>th</sup> Nov – Sunday – Tauranga South Men's Hams  
30<sup>th</sup> Nov – Tuesday – Papamoa Optional Triples

#### Centre Fixture

Centre 2 Bowl Triples  
13<sup>th</sup> & 14<sup>th</sup> November

### Western Bay Challenge Series

**Wednesday 17<sup>th</sup> November**

**Men's Championship 6's**

Matua Keas vs Omokoroa @ South

**Women's Championship 6's**

Matua Kiwis vs Papamoa Bluebells @ Mount

#### Monday Interclub

**Monday 15<sup>th</sup> November**

Matua Fantails vs TS White Pointers @ South

Matua Takahe vs TS Hammerheads @ Matua

Matua Tui Bye

### Results from the past week's competition ~ 2<sup>nd</sup> November – Melbourne Cup Box Drawn – sponsored by Superior Automotive Services



- 1<sup>st</sup> Hilary Stanley, Cliff Osborne  
2<sup>nd</sup> Ken Boyle, Marj Flowerday, Doreen Spruce  
3<sup>rd</sup> Lynne Taylor, Derek Vincent, Malcolm Gurden  
4<sup>th</sup> Pat Gillon, Ross Dean, Lyn Vincent  
5<sup>th</sup> Jean Sheary, Simon Askham, Murray Bruning  
6<sup>th</sup> Graeme Hoare, Ave Andrews, Pat Walton  
7<sup>th</sup> Lyn Donovan, Alf Williams, John Redshaw  
8<sup>th</sup> Noelene Schmidt, Barry Sheary, Geoff Bird

#### 3<sup>rd</sup> November – Wednesday Mixed Haggie

- 1<sup>st</sup> Ian Boyd, Ross Dean  
2<sup>nd</sup> Gerry McLean, Pat Bryant, Paul Page

#### 5<sup>th</sup> November – Friday Triples

- 1<sup>st</sup> Jean Sheary, Barry Sheary, Eddie Wheeler  
2<sup>nd</sup> Peter Keaney, Peter Darvill, Pat Bryant  
3<sup>rd</sup> Alan Gordon, John Redshaw, Ave Andrews  
4<sup>th</sup> Bill de Graaf, Ross Harold, Warren Wilcox  
5<sup>th</sup> Graeme Troy, Diana Foster, Paul Chapman  
6<sup>th</sup> Ron Dockary, Max Peters, Bob Duncan  
7<sup>th</sup> Raelyn Hayes, Julia Matthewson, Graham  
Forrest

### Umpires Corner

#### Question 1

Who should mark a toucher?

#### Question 2

Who should remove a mark that has not been removed before the bowl was delivered and is not a toucher?

#### Remember

If you call the Umpire and a decision has been given by the Umpire, that decision is **FINAL**

**Law 43.2.6**



## Christmas Dinner

Friday 10<sup>th</sup> December

\$35.00 per person

Tickets available from  
the Office or Bar

### Answers

#### Question 1

A toucher must be marked with chalk by a member of the team that delivered the bowl or the marker as soon as it comes to rest **Law 15.1**

#### Question 2

If a bowler fails to remove a mark from the bowl before it is delivered and that bowl does not become a toucher, a member of the opposing team or the marker must remove the chalk as soon as the bowl comes to rest. **Law 15.5**



### “Project Rethink”

At a Special Meeting held on Friday 29<sup>th</sup> October 2021, members voted that “Project Rethink” will go ahead subject to the raising of the \$150,000 required to complete this project. Greens 1 and 2 will be converted to a synthetic surface.

If you are interest in contributing in some way, please complete the form (from the desk next to the raffle desk) and pass to Chris or Denise in the office. Please note that Denise and myself will be the only people in the Club who will be aware of your proposed contribution.

*Chris Neilson*  
*Secretary*